

19/01/2006
C-90**SCHEDULE TO THE RESTRUCTURE OVERLAY**

PS Map reference	Land	Title of restructure plan
RO1	Land located at Venus Bay on Mercury Drive and Juno Road as depicted in Figure 1 in the Incorporated Document <i>Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2016</i>	Juno Road Restructure Plan
RO2	Land located at Venus Bay on Atkinson Avenue as depicted in Figure 2 in the Incorporated Document <i>Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2016</i>	Atkinson Avenue Restructure Plan
RO3	Land located at Venus Bay on Black Avenue as depicted in Figure 3 in the Incorporated Document <i>Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2016</i>	Black Avenue Restructure Plan
RO4	Land located at Jeetho on Wethenhalls Road and Jeetho Road as depicted in Figure 4 in the Incorporated Document <i>Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2016</i>	Wethenhalls Road Restructure Plan
RO5	Land located at Outtrim on Main Street, Rileys Road, Outtrim-Moyarra Road, Lomagnos Road and Hegarty Street as depicted in Figure 5 in the Incorporated Document <i>Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2016</i>	Outtrim Restructure Plan
RO6	Land located at Whitelaw on Korumburra-Bena Road as depicted in Figure 6 in the Incorporated Document <i>Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2016</i>	Korumburra-Bena Road Restructure Plan

RO7	Land located at Jumbunna on Korumburra-Wonthaggi Road, Cruickshank Road, Tavener Road, Lynn Street, Mcleans Road, Hazel Road Rees Road and Gooches Road as depicted in Figure 7 in the Incorporated Document <i>Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2016</i>	Jumbunna Restructure Plan
RO8	Land located at Tarwin on Dowds Road, the South Gippsland Highway and Tarwin Lower Road as depicted in Figure 8 in the Incorporated Document <i>Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2016</i>	Dowds Road Restructure Plan
RO9	Land located at Meeniyah West on McIlwaine Street and the South Gippsland Highway as depicted in Figure 9 in the Incorporated Document <i>Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2016</i>	McIlwaine Street Restructure Plan
RO10	Land located at Newcastle on Scott and Faheys Road and the South Gippsland Highway as depicted in Figure 10 in the Incorporated Document <i>Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2016</i>	Scott and Faheys Road Restructure Plan
RO11	Land located at Hoddle on Lowrys Road and Fish Creek-Foster Road as depicted in Figure 11 in the Incorporated Document <i>Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2016</i>	Lowrys Road Restructure Plan
RO12	Land located at Bennison on Durston Road and Port Franklin Road as depicted in Figure 12 in the Incorporated Document <i>Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in</i>	Durston Road Restructure Plan

South Gippsland Shire, August 2016

RO13	Land located at Port Franklin on Port Franklin Road as depicted in Figure 13 in the Incorporated Document <i>Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2016</i>	Port Franklin Road Restructure Plan
RO14	Land located at Hedley on Salmon Road and the South Gippsland Highway as depicted in Figure 14 in the Incorporated Document <i>Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2016</i>	Salmon Road Restructure Plan
RO15	Applies to a number of properties located south of Toora as depicted in Figure 15 in the Incorporated Document <i>Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2016</i>	Toora Coastal Restructure Plan
RO16	Land located at Buffalo on McPhee Road and off Hall Road as depicted in Figure 16 in the Incorporated Document <i>Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2016</i>	Buffalo Restructure Plan
RO17	Land located at Darlimurla on the north side of Cornell Road and off Cornell Road as depicted in Figure 17 in the Incorporated Document <i>Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2016</i>	Cornell Road Restructure Plan
RO18	Land located at Hedley on the south east side of the intersection of Todds Road and the South Gippsland Highway as depicted in Figure 18 in the Incorporated Document <i>Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2016</i>	Todds Road Restructure Plan
RO19	Land located at Port Welshpool, south of Telegraph Road and generally east of Port Welshpool Road as depicted in Figure 19 in	Port Welshpool Restructure Plan

the Incorporated Document
*Restructure Plans for Old and
 Inappropriate Subdivisions in
 South Gippsland Shire, August
 2016*

RO20	Land located at Stony Creek on the west side of Jacks Road and Stony Creek Road as depicted in Figure 20 in the Incorporated Document <i>Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2016</i>	Jacks Road Restructure Plan
------	---	-----------------------------

RO21	Land located at Dollar south of Dollar Hall Road and west of Foster-Mirboo Road as depicted in Figure 21 in the Incorporated Document <i>Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2016</i>	Dollar Hall Road Restructure Plan
------	---	-----------------------------------

04/05/2017
 C143
[Proposed](#)
[C90](#)

SCHEDULE TO CLAUSE 52.03

Address of land	Title of incorporated document
176 Simons Lane, Leongatha, being Lot 2 on Plan of Subdivision 416217F.	176 Simons Lane, Leongatha, November 2013
Tidal River, Wilson Promontory	Wilsons Promontory Cruises Facility, April 2017
Old and inappropriate subdivisions at 21 locations within South Gippsland Shire	Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2017

04/05/2017
Proposed
C90

SCHEDULE TO CLAUSE 52.03

Address of land	Title of incorporated document
Tidal River, Wilson Promontory	Wilsons Promontory Cruises Facility, April 2017
Old and inappropriate subdivisions at 21 locations within South Gippsland Shire	Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2017

10/08/2017
C440
Proposed
C90

SCHEDULE TO CLAUSE 61.03 WHAT DOES THIS SCHEME CONSIST OF?

1.0

Maps comprising part of this scheme:

10/08/2017
C440
Proposed
C90

- 1, 1DPO, 1ESO5, 1ESO9, ~~1DPO~~, 1HO, 1LSIO, 1PAO, 1RO, 1RXO, 1WMO, ~~1PAO~~, ~~1RXO~~
- 2, 2DDO, 2DPO, 2ESO9, 2HO, ~~2DDO~~, ~~2DPO~~, 2RXO
- 3, 3EAO, 3ESO5, 3ESO9, 3HO, 3LSIO, ~~3EAO~~, 3RXO
- 4, 4ESO5, 4ESO9, 4HO, 4LSIO, 4PAO
- 5, 5ESO5, 5ESO9, 5HO, 5PAO
- 6, 6ESO2, 6ESO5, 6ESO9, 6HO, 6LSIO, 6WMO
- 7, 7EMO, 7ESO1, 7ESO2, 7ESO5, 7ESO9, 7HO, 7LSIO, ~~7HO~~, 7PAO, 7WMO, ~~7PAO~~
- 8, 8ESO1, 8ESO2, 8ESO4, 8ESO5, 8RO, 8WMO
- 9, 9DDO, 9DPO, 9EAO, 9EMO, 9ESO1, 9ESO2, 9ESO4, 9ESO5, 9HO, ~~9DDO~~, ~~9DPO~~, 9PAO, 9WMO, ~~9PAO~~, ~~9EAO~~
- 10, 10DPO, 10ESO2, 10ESO4, 10ESO5, 10ESO9, 10LSIO, 10PAO, 10RO, 10RXO, 10WMO, ~~10PAO~~, ~~10RXO~~
- 11, 11ESO5, 11ESO9, 11HO, 11RO, 11RXO
- 12, 12ESO5, 12ESO9, 12HO, 12LSIO, 12WMO
- 13, 13AEO, 13ESO2, 13ESO5, 13ESO9, 13HO, 13LSIO, 13PAO, 13RXO, 13RO, 13WMO, ~~13PAO~~, ~~13RXO~~
- 14, 14DDO, 14DPO, 14ESO2, 14ESO5, 14ESO8, 14ESO9, 14HO, ~~14DDO~~, ~~14DPO~~, 14PAO, 14RO, 14RXO
- 15, 15ESO2, 15ESO5, 15ESO9, 15HO
- 16, 16DDO, 16DPO, 16EAO, 16ESO2, 16ESO4, 16ESO5, 16HO, 16LSIO, 16PAO, 16PO
- 17, 17ESO2, 17ESO5, 17LSIO, 17PAO
- 18, 18EMO, 18ESO1, 18ESO2, 18ESO4, 18ESO5, 18HO, 18LSIO, ~~18WMO~~, 18PAO, 18RO, 18WMO
- 19, 19ESO2, 19ESO5,
- 20, 20ESO2, 20ESO5, 20HO, 20LSIO, 20PAO
- 21, 21ESO1, 21ESO2, 21ESO5, 21HO, 21LSIO, 21RO, 21WMO
- 22, 22DDO, 22ESO3, 22ESO7, 22LSIO, 22SLO, 22WMO
- 23, 23DDO, 23ESO2, 23ESO3, 23ESO5, 23ESO7, 23LSIO, 23SLO, 23WMO
- 24, 24DDO, 24ESO3, 24ESO7, 24LSIO, 24RO, 23SLO, 24WMO
- 25, 25DDO, 25ESO7, 25LSIO, 25HO
- 26, 26ESO1, 26ESO2, 26ESO3, 26ESO5, 26HO, 26LSIO, 26PAO, 26RO, 26SLO, 26WMO
- 27, 27ESO5, 27HO, 27LSIO
- 28, 28DDO, 28EMO, 28ESO1, 28ESO2, 28ESO3, 28ESO4, 28ESO5, 28HO, 28LSIO, 28PAO, 28RO, 28SLO, 28WMO
- 29, 29DDO, 29ESO3, 29ESO4, 29ESO5, 29HO, 29PAO, 29RXO, 29SLO, 29WMO
- 30, 30ESO3, 30ESO4, 30ESO5, 30HO, 30LSIO, 30PAO, 30RO, 30SLO
- 31, 31ESO1, 31ESO2, 31ESO3, 31ESO4, 31ESO5, 31HO, 31LSIO, 31RO, 31RXO, 31SLO, 31WMO

- 32, 32ESO5, 32HO, 32SLO
- 33, 33ESO3, 33HO, 33LSIO, [33RO](#), 33SLO, 33WMO
- 34, 34ESO3, 34ESO5, 34SLO, 34WMO
- 35, 35ESO3, 35ESO4, 35ESO5, 35HO, 35LSIO, 35SLO, 35WMO
- 36, 36ESO3, 36ESO5, 36SLO, 36WMO
- 37, 37DDO, 37DPO, 37ESO1, 37ESO3, 37ESO5, 37ESO7, 37LSIO, 37SLO, 37WMO
- 38, 38DDO, 38ESO3, 38ESO5, 38ESO7, 38LSIO, 38SLO, 38WMO
- 39, 39ESO3, 39HO, 39LSIO, 39SLO, 39WMO

10/08/2017
Proposed
C90

SCHEDULE TO CLAUSE 61.03 WHAT DOES THIS SCHEME CONSIST OF?

1.0

Maps comprising part of this scheme:

10/08/2017
Proposed
C90

- 1, 1DPO, 1ESO5, 1ESO9, 1HO, 1LSIO, 1PAO, 1RO, 1RXO, 1WMO
- 2, 2DDO, 2DPO, 2ESO9, 2HO, 2RXO
- 3, 3EAO, 3ESO5, 3ESO9, 3HO, 3LSIO, 3RXO
- 4, 4ESO5, 4ESO9, 4HO, 4LSIO, 4PAO
- 5, 5ESO5, 5ESO9, 5HO, 5PAO
- 6, 6ESO2, 6ESO5, 6ESO9, 6HO, 6LSIO, 6WMO
- 7, 7EMO, 7ESO1, 7ESO2, 7ESO5, 7ESO9, 7HO, 7LSIO, 7PAO, 7WMO
- 8, 8ESO1, 8ESO2, 8ESO4, 8ESO5, 8RO, 8WMO
- 9, 9DDO, 9DPO, 9EAO, 9EMO, 9ESO1, 9ESO2, 9ESO4, 9ESO5, 9HO, 9PAO, 9WMO
- 10, 10DPO, 10ESO2, 10ESO4, 10ESO5, 10ESO9, 10LSIO, 10PAO, 10RO, 10RXO, 10WMO
- 11, 11ESO5, 11ESO9, 11HO, 11RO, 11RXO
- 12, 12ESO5, 12ESO9, 12HO, 12LSIO, 12WMO
- 13, 13AEO, 13ESO2, 13ESO5, 13ESO9, 13HO, 13LSIO, 13PAO, 13RXO, 13RO, 13WMO
- 14, 14DDO, 14DPO, 14ESO2, 14ESO5, 14ESO8, 14ESO9, 14HO, 14PAO, 14RO, 14RXO
- 15, 15ESO2, 15ESO5, 15ESO9, 15HO
- 16, 16DDO, 16DPO, 16EAO, 16ESO2, 16ESO4, 16ESO5, 16HO, 16LSIO, 16PAO, 16PO
- 17, 17ESO2, 17ESO5, 17LSIO, 17PAO
- 18, 18EMO, 18ESO1, 18ESO2, 18ESO4, 18ESO5, 18HO, 18LSIO, 18PAO, 18RO, 18WMO
- 19, 19ESO2, 19ESO5
- 20, 20ESO2, 20ESO5, 20HO, 20LSIO, 20PAO
- 21, 21ESO1, 21ESO2, 21ESO5, 21HO, 21LSIO, 21RO, 21WMO
- 22, 22DDO, 22ESO3, 22ESO7, 22LSIO, 22SLO, 22WMO
- 23, 23DDO, 23ESO2, 23ESO3, 23ESO5, 23ESO7, 23LSIO, 23SLO, 23WMO
- 24, 24DDO, 24ESO3, 24ESO7, 24LSIO, 24RO, 23SLO, 24WMO
- 25, 25DDO, 25ESO7, 25LSIO, 25HO
- 26, 26ESO1, 26ESO2, 26ESO3, 26ESO5, 26HO, 26LSIO, 26PAO, 26RO, 26SLO, 26WMO
- 27, 27ESO5, 27HO, 27LSIO
- 28, 28DDO, 28EMO, 28ESO1, 28ESO2, 28ESO3, 28ESO4, 28ESO5, 28HO, 28LSIO, 28PAO, 28RO, 28SLO, 28WMO
- 29, 29DDO, 29ESO3, 29ESO4, 29ESO5, 29HO, 29PAO, 29RXO, 29SLO, 29WMO
- 30, 30ESO3, 30ESO4, 30ESO5, 30HO, 30LSIO, 30PAO, 30RO, 30SLO
- 31, 31ESO1, 31ESO2, 31ESO3, 31ESO4, 31ESO5, 31HO, 31LSIO, 31RO, 31RXO, 31SLO, 31WMO
- 32, 32ESO5, 32HO, 32SLO
- 33, 33ESO3, 33HO, 33LSIO, 33RO, 33SLO, 33WMO

- 34, 34ESO3, 34ESO5, 34SLO, 34WMO
- 35, 35ESO3, 35ESO4, 35ESO5, 35HO, 35LSIO, 35SLO, 35WMO
- 36, 36ESO3, 36ESO5, 36SLO, 36WMO
- 37, 37DDO, 37DPO, 37ESO1, 37ESO3, 37ESO5, 37ESO7, 37LSIO, 37SLO, 37WMO
- 38, 38DDO, 38ESO3, 38ESO5, 38ESO7, 38LSIO, 38SLO, 38WMO
- 39, 39ESO3, 39HO, 39LSIO, 39SLO, 39WMO

04/05/2017
C143
 Proposed
 C90

SCHEDULE TO CLAUSE 81.01

Name of document	Introduced by:
176 Simons Lane, Leongatha, November 2013	C82
Australian Standard AS2021-2015, Acoustics – Aircraft Noise Intrusion – Building Siting and Construction, Standards Australia Limited, 2015	VC107
Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2017	C90
SPI Electricity Pty Ltd Leongatha Depot 2013, July 2013	C84
Wilson's Promontory Cruises Facility, April 2017	C113

04/05/2017
Proposed
C90

SCHEDULE TO CLAUSE 81.01

Name of document	Introduced by:
Australian Standard AS2021-2015, Acoustics – Aircraft Noise Intrusion – Building Siting and Construction, Standards Australia Limited, 2015	VC107
Restructure Plans for Old and Inappropriate Subdivisions in South Gippsland Shire, August 2017	C90
SPI Electricity Pty Ltd Leongatha Depot 2013, July 2013	C84
Wilson's Promontory Cruises Facility, April 2017	C113